
 

 

 

 

Procurement Department Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

March 26, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)   

 

TITLE: Capital Asset Management Solution (CAMS)               

 

JEA ITN NUMBER: 068-19   

 

RESPONSE DUE DATE:  April 2nd 2018     

TIME OF RECEIPT:  12:00 PM      

TIME OF OPENING: 2:00 PM   

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

Add (1):  JEA adds the following questions and answers to this Solicitation.   

Supplier Inquiry 1:  In regards to the RFP, can you break the “not less than 150 users” down by role  (i.e. Executives/Approvers, 

PMs, Cost/Contract Engineers, Architects/Engineers, CMs, Vendors/Subs, etc) for those vendors who have license based pricing 

with Full and Guest Users?. 

JEA Response:   

Executives (Read Only) 5 

Project Managers 77 

Other Internal Users 37 

External Users 31 

 150 
 

Supplier Inquiry 2:  My question is will JEA consider responses for only a portion of the RFP?  There is some language about your 

right to reject certain portions, but I looked and didn’t see anything referenced about accepting partial bids.   
JEA Response:  JEA is not accepting partial bids for this Solicitation. 

 

Supplier Inquiry 3:  In an effort to provide JEA with a comprehensive response, including organizational change management, in 

support of the software and services solicitation, can you please extend the Response Due Date to April 16, 2019? 

JEA Response:  JEA declines to extend the Response Due Date. 

 

Supplier Inquiry 4:   Can you describe the differences between the Writable and Readable Users that you are requesting in Response 

Workbook 1.1?  What are you expecting each to be able to do in the system?  

JEA Response:  Writable licenses shall have the ability to read and update existing software files, and create new software 

license files.  A readable license has the ability to only view existing software license files. 
 

Supplier Inquiry 5:   Can JEA provide the budget number for this project?  

JEA Response:  JEA’s estimates range from $1.3MM - $1.8MM.   

 

**** Bidder shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Form**** 


